
ctTY oF trocKPoRT
COMMON COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING
August gth,2023

6:30 P.M.

Committee of the Whole Meeting

Common Council Meeting

6:00 P.M.

6:30 P.M

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

COMMUNICATIONS

MOTTONS &
RESOLUTIONS

ADJOURNMENT

Beakman
080923.1

Approve Common Council minutes of July 26th
2023

Beakman:
080923.2

Congratulate employees for years of service

Fogle:
080923.3

Fogle:
080923.4

Block Party Bridlewood Drive, September
12,2023

Bills Elvis Community Tailgate

13 W Main Street

Water Distribution Position alteration

Sale of Equipment

Adjourn meeting to August 23td 2023

Fogle:
080923.5

xxxx:
080923.6

xxxx:
080923.7

Beakman
080923.8



Recess for public input.

080923.1

CITY OF LOCKPORT
CORPORATION PROCEEDINGS

Lockport Municipal Building

Regular Meeting
Official Record

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

August 9th,2023
6:30 P.M.

Mayor Michelle M. Roman called the meeting to order.

ROLL CALL

The following Common Council members answered the roll call:
Aldermen Beakman, Devine, Fogle, Swanson-Gellerson, Kantor, and Lupo.

INVOCATION

RECESS

onmotionofAldermanBeakman,secondedbyAlderman-,the
minutes of the Regular Meeting of July 26th 2023 are hereby approved as printed in the
Journal of Proceedings. Ayes Carried.

FROM THE MAYOR

Appointments:

FROM THE CITY CLERK

The Clerk submitted payrolls, bills for services and expenses, and reported that the
Department Heads submitted reports of labor performed in their departments.
Reviewed by the Finance Committee.

Communications (which have been referred to the appropriate City officials)

Notice of Gomplaint:
512012023 Benjamin Briskey, 120 West Grant Street, tree complaint.

Referred to the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution

Notice of Glaim:
712112023 John and K. Noel Kugler, 101 VermontAvenue, curb damage.
712712012 Sterling Pierce, seeking reimbursement for medical expenses.



Referred to the Corporation Counsel.

Notice of Petition: (To review real property tax assessment pursuant to Article 7 of the Real
Property Tax Law)
0712712023 LG lndustries -vs- City of Lockport

0712712023 STU Rent LLC, 403 East LLC -vs- City of Lockport

0712712023 Henry J. Ciarfella Jr & Nancy L Ciarfella lrrevocable Trust -vs- City of Lockport

0712712023 Washington Hunt LLC -vs- City of Lockport

0712712023 Sai Ram Hotel LLC -vs- City of Lockport

0712712023 Lockport Professional Park Realty LLC aka Rock 1234 LLC -vs- City of Lockport

0712712023 Cancer Clarity LLC -vs- City of Lockport

0712712023 Pulsar Properties LLC; Tudor Heights Apartments LLC -vs- City of Lockport

0712712023 Burkard Properties and Management LLC & David Burkard -vs- City of Lockport

0712712023 46 Davison CourtAssociates -vs- City of Lockport

0712712023 Dietrick Brothers lnc, -vs- City of Lockport

0712712023 Second Niagara LLC -vs- City of Lockport

0712712023 8G271 Properties LLC Aka Higher Grounds Apartments -vs- City of Lockport

0712812023 Board of Assessment Review for the City of Lockport, The Assessor of the City of
Lockport and the City of Lockport For Review of the Assessment of 196 Locust St.

0712812023 Niagara lndustrial Properties, lnc -vs- The Assessor(s) for the City of Lockport

0712812023 104 Old Niagara Rd, LLC -vs- The Assessor for the City of Lockport, the Board
of Assessment Review for the City of Lockport and the City of Lockport

Notice of Petition: (Small Claims Assessment Review)
0810210223 Joel M. Grundy, 58 Summit Street, Lockport, NY

Notice of Summons:
0712812023 Christine Converso -vs- City of Lockport

MOTIONS & RESOLUTIONS

080923.2
By Alderman Beakman



Resolved, that the Mayor and Common Council do hereby extend congratulations and
appreciation to the following City employees for their years of dedicated service to the City of
Lockport:

Employee Years of Service Title

Warren D. Hale
Teresa M. Rucci

30
5

Police Detective
Deputy City Treasurer

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

080923.3
Alderman Fogle

Resolved that pursuant to their request, permission is hereby granted to the residents
of Bridlewood Drive, to barricade said street at Transit Road and Bridlewood Drive on Sunday,
September 10,2023 from 11 am - 6 pm for a block party,

And be it further
Resolved that the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution be and the same

is hereby authorized and directed to arrange for delivery of barricades, to the area prior to said
event.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

080923.4
By Alderman:

Whereas Lockport Main Street, in conjunction with Bills Elvis (John Lange), Lock 34 Bar
& Grill, and Gonzo's, are planning a Community Tailgate Fundraiser in Memory of the late
Beau Miller now therefore, be it

Resolved that pursuant to their request, Lockport Main Street, lnc. is hereby granted
permission to hold a tailgate fundraiser to benefit Kids Escaping Drugs on Main Street on Main
Street on Monday, September 11 ,2023 from 4:00 pm until 7:30 pm, and said event to include
the following:

o Main Street be closed to through traffic from Cottage Street to Pine Street prior to
the event for the duration of the event

o Street barricades for closure of Main Street at Cottage to Main Street at Pine
o Temporary'No Parking Zone" will be in effect on Main Street from 6 am to 7 pm

on September 11 ,2023
. Access to electricity, available at the light posts along Main Street.
o Permission to place portable sanitation units on Main Street for this event
o Permission for vendors, live music, activities, and raffles and games for all ages

to set up on Main Street
. Permission to conduct the sale of alcoholic beverages as part of the tailgate

provided that necessary licenses are obtained from other governmental
authorities

. Permission to waive the open-container law for the duration of the event, to
conduct the sale of alcoholic beverages



Resolved, that the Director of Streets and Parks is authorized and directed to arrange
for delivery of refuse containers and barricades to the area prior to the said dates; and be it
further

Resolved, that said permission is subject to LMS filing a cerlificate of insurance,
covering all of said events, with the City clerk, naming the City of Lockport as additional
insured; and be it further

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

080923.5
By Alderman:

Whereas the City Charter places authority for the management of all real property
owned by the City in the Common Council under Section C66-1 of said Charter; and

Whereas the property owners at 13 West Main Street have approached the City for
permission to install electrical boxes, protected by cement bollards, at the northeast corner of
their building, which will encroach upon city-owned land; and

Whereas it is in the best interest of the City for the improvements to 13 West Main
Street to be completed in a safe and secure manner; now therefore be it

Resolved that the City shall grant an easement to the property owners of 13 West Main
Street, said easement to be prepared by and at the cost of the property owners, and subject to
Corporation Counsel approval, for the limited purpose of installing electrical utility boxes and
protecting same with cement bollards.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

080923.6
By Alderman:

Whereas the Public Works Supervisor of Water Distribution has recommend to amend
a newly vacant Water Maintenance Worker (budgeted as AFSCME 5-3) position into an HEO
position (starting at AFSCME 8-1) to better fit the needs of the department; and

Whereas the difference between the two position grades and assumed starting step is a
minor net savings; now therefore be it

Resolved that the FY 2023 Water Fund Personnel detail is amended as described.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

080923.7
By Alderman

Resolved that the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution is hereby
authorized and directed to sell via auction to the highest bidder, a City-owned Triton pool lift;
and be it further

Resolved that the City Clerk is authorized and directed to advertise for same.

Seconded by Alderman

080923.7A

and adopted. Ayes



By Alderman

Resolved that the Mayor and the Common Council do hereby extend condolences to
the family of Francis "Effie" A Roth, a former of 5th Ward Alderman, Council

who recently passed away.President and Alderman-at-Large from

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

080923.8 ADJOURNMENT

At _ P.M. Alderman Beakman moved the Common Council be adjourned until
6:30 P.M., Wednesday, August 23,2023.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

SARAH K. LANZO
City Clerk



MOTTONS &
RESOLUTIONS

CITY OF LOCKPORT
COMMON COUNCIL MEETING

AGENDA ADDENDUM

August 91h,2023

Condolencesxxxx:
080923.74



CITY OF LOCKPORT
CORPORATION PROCEEDINGS ADDENDUM

August 9th,2023

MOTIONS AND RESOLUTIONS

080923.7A
By Alderman

Resolved that the Mayor and the Common Council do hereby extend
condolences to the family of Francis "Effie" A Roth, a former C of
Alderman, Council President and Alderman-at-Large from
recently passed away.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

Sth Ward
, who



cDrnPlCI tnf

Benjamin Eriskey
l"?0 (iiitrit $lict:l
i. o<;k;:crf , NY i4{igC
i*4n)75,7-0409
irltirr iskctyt*:q rlai i.crll.i r

2oth May ?023

Offlce of the City Clerk - Lockpcrt Ny
Sarah K. Lanzo
Lockport Municipal fi uilding
One Locks ploza
Lockport, Ny 14094

Dear Ms, Lanzo,

I anr the l')or'reowner at 120 west Grant 5t, Lockport Ny. r wourd riko to file anotice of complaii'lt regarding the trse locatcd in front of nry home . I beliovethflt tho tree is a hazarcr and sh.urc, urgentry rre evaruatec! for removnr,

I've rotrir:ved the inf.rmation on t[.]e] tree that r am referencing from the
TreeKee;rer 8 system for city of Lockport ancr am incruding it rbr y'rrr
reference below

$ite ln
Species
Multr-SIem

DBH

5287

Maple, Nqrway
No
22

[{'you require additional inforrnation or furilrer conmunication, prease cro nothesitate to ree ch out via any of ilre nrethocls listecj nbove.

Sincerely,

Benjamin Briskey



Aatm
John and K. Noel Kugler

101 Vermont Avenue

Lockport, NY 14094

City of Lockport, New York

One Locks Plaza

Lockport, NY 14094

To whom it may concern:

This tetter is to serve as a notice of claim for damage incurred to the curb at the end of our driveway during snow

removal four years ago. The purpose of this letter is solely for the repair and/or replacement of the curb at the end of

our driveway.

The issue of damage to the curb occurred when the city was using a backhoe loader to clear areas next to the curb.

During removat, a large chunk of the curb was broken off at the end of the driveway at l0l Vermont Avenue (our

residence). lnitially this resulted in a cosmetic issue for the driveway, but did not create any issue beyond that. Despite

further deterioration during the next 2 years, it remalned a cosmetic issue. Hence, why there was not a previous claim

made for this damage.

The issue, however; has been compounded in the past 3 years. The City of Lockport paved Vermont Avenue without first

milling the street. This has led to the rise in height of the asphalt layer on the street. Now, with the asphalt being higher

than the damaged portion of the curb, it teads to excessive pooling at the end of our driveway every time it rains. When

the rain event concluded, the water remains pooled at the end of my driveway. This pooling has led to subsequent

,.sinking,, of my driveway approximately within 4 feet next to the street. I can provide both pictures and video of this

occurrence upon request. Three (3) pictures are attached to this letter as reference.

We contacted the city verbally on this issue last year and upon inspection we were notified that this can and will be

replaced so that no further drainage from the street (Vermont Avenue) will pool/collect at the end of our driveway

during rain events. To compensate for the paving of Vermont Avenue without milling it first, this would require a 3/4" to

1,, rise in elevation of the new curb at the end of our driveway above the new (present) height of Vermont Avenue's

asphalt.

We are formally requesting that the City of toikport repair the curb to prevent drainage and subsequent pooling into our

driveway during rain. We are not requesting any compensation to our driveway itself. Any additional "adjustment" of

my driveway,s asphalt (on my side of the driveway to compensate for the "rise" of the new curb and correcting the

pooling damage) will be taken care of by us and our paving contractor.

Again, we are available for any additional pictures, videos, and information as needed to replace the damaged curb at

the end of my drivewaY.

Thank you in advance for your time and prompt action on this matter.
RECEIVED

JUL 2 12A23

CITY CLERK OFFICEJohn lKugler

tr

I

Homeowners: 101 Vermont Avenue



Aurn

7/27/2027

To whom it may concern:

I am writing this letter to notify the City of Lockport, that my son was injured at the Willow park youth
and Recreation summer program and sustained a severe concussion on7/2L/2023. This letter is to
notify the City of Lockport that I am iequesting that all bills that have been incurred and future bills
relevant to his incident be paid for by the City of Lockport.

Sincerely,

Sterling Pierce Jr

.:lt6 - .t13 --vltt$

RECEIVED

JUL 2 7 2fl,Z3

rl

CITY CTERK OFFICE



City of Lockport
Pay Day Register

Pay Date Range 06123/23 - A7fi6lT3
pay Batch 7lL3l23

tn 247
Female Employees in pay Batch fl
Hours

Disability
BERV - Bereavement
CLAL - Clothing Allowance
CMPE 1.0 - Comp Eamed @ 1.0
CMPE 1.5 - Comp Eamed @ 1.5
CMPU - Comp Time Used
EDAY - Extra Day
FHDB - Floating Holiday Buy Out
FHDE - Floating Holiday Earned
FHDU - Floating Holiday Used
FLSA - FLSA

FMFH - FMLA Floating Holiday
FMLS - FMLA Sick Used
HOL - Holiday
HOLIDAYPT - Holiday - part -lTme

LONG - Longevity payrnent

llIU - Militaiy:time
OOT - Out of Title
OOT OT 1.5 - Out of Tifle OT at
OT 1.0 - Overtime at Straight 1.0
OT 1.5 - Overtime @ 1.5
oT 1.5 SHIFT 10% - oT @ 1.5
OT 1.5 SHIFT 15olo - OT @ 1.5
PRSE - Personal Earned
PRSU - Personal Used
REG - Regular
REG PT - Regular part Time
REG SHIFT 10olo - Regular Shift
REG SHIFT 15olo - Regular Shift
REGS - Regular Seasonal
RETRO - Retroactive pay

RGS-Regular-Salary
SAL - Salary
SAL ff - Salary Part't-ime
SCKE - Sick Earned
SCKU - Sick Used
STIP - Stipend
VACB - Vacation Buy Out
VACE - Vacation Earned

PAID on

t**:cvtcya

Gross and Deductions

163.36 Imputed Income
39,750.00 Federal

.OO FICA

.00 Medicare
8,834.05 Newyork State
6,455.82 457 o/o Deduction
6,420.65 457 FlatDollar Deduction

.OO AFLAC POSTTAX
13,616.48 AFLAC PRETM

724.85 ALLSTATEPOSTTAX
844,98 ALLSTATE PRFIM
844.98 Child Support

19,531.88 Child Support - Maine
76.35 COLONIAL UFE POSTIAX

1,5OO.OO FSA PRETM
658.10 Health Ins 298 Class 2 Family

36,078.95 Health Ins 298 Class 2 Single
236.53 Health Ins 298 Class 3 Family

3,992.86 Health Ins 298 Class 3 Single
7L,249.89 Health Ins 298 Class 4 Family
1,501.85 Health Ins 298 Class 4 Single

633.88 L&M UFE
.OO NEW YORK UFE

6,LM.22 Pearl Insurance through CSEA
292,394.73 RET ERS LOANS

6,243,54 RET ERS SEC 414H ARREARS
4,LL2.74 RET PF SEC 414H ARREARS
5,867.68 Retire ERS Tier 6 <= 9100,000

18,487.87 Retire ERS'ner g <=g45,000
(58.39) Retire ERS Tier 6 <=945,000 OT

.00 Retire ERS Tier 6 <=955,000
3,806.51 Retire ERS Tier 6 <=$55,000 OT
1,865.37 Retire ERS Tier 6 <=975,000

.00 Retire pFRS <= $55,000
16,189.39 Retire PFRS lle; g <= g100,000

192.3L Retire pFRS Tier 6 <= 975,000
4,826.33 Retire PFRS'ller 6 <=

.00 Retire pFRS Tler 6 <=945,000

at

Hours

4.0000
.0000

118.37s0
6.5000

254.2500
176.0000
160.0000
424.3400
350.0000

.0000
24.0000
24.0000

773.5000
3.5000
.0000

16.0000
916.5000

4.0000
103.2s00

1,524.2500
40.0000
16.0000
21.0000

197.5000
10,031.7500

183.7s00
160.0000
224.0000

1,146.0000
.0000

70.0000
.0000
.0000

1,884.2500
533.5000

.0000
120.0000
99.s907

74,73A39
38,518.83
9,0o8.27

29,039.30
6,376.24

10,965.38

233.75
415.06
760.74
632.70
737.00
202.00
55.40

s36.6i
2,239.20

778.52
1,164.09

638.12
380.4s
135.31

24.68
301.38
234.11

1,869.00
53.92

344.57
560.84

1,676.43
727.93

736.54
2t.78

62L.32
I,427.82
1,784.69
7,473.86

361.99
787.16

911.46
Gross Base

594,648.66
62t,27A.8r
62I,270.87
603,929.L9

8 1,504.1 1

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
7,474,00

55,880.52

4,2@.92
20,970.39

622.32
13,848.98
40,793.66

33,764.57

35,133.45
6,740.50

26,239.98

Ins 298 Class
Health Ins 298 Class 2 Single
Health Ins 298 Class 3 Family
Health Ins 298 Oass 3 Single
Health Ins 298 Class 4 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 4 Single
Total

Taxes
FICA

Medicare

Total

Workers'

Workers

Workers Compensation - Sewer
Workers Compensation - Water
Workers Compensation 50olo

Total

Direct

Alden

Amherst Federal Credit Union
Bancorp Bank
Bank of Akron
Bank of America
BANK OF AMERTCA (2)
BANK OF AMERTCA (4)
BANK OF AMERICA (5)
Bank on Buffalo
Chase

Chase Bank
Chime

Citizens Bank

Cornerstone Comm FCU

Evans Bank
Financial Trust FCU

Five Star Bank
Key Bank

8,422.24
81,293.49
9,019.36
4,375.t9
L,2I7,83

$i3oFo8-;I]-

2,787.83
2,324.80

758,45

$34,1405t

Gross Base

Gross Base

621,270.87

Gross Base

43,362.77

39,467.94

7,401.72

Amount

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

9,008.27

$47,527.t0

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

9,753,70

1,538.59

470.05

2,098.31

2,598.20

6,708.24

L,646.61

1,590.46

276.33

2,499.32

2,255.61
2,610.19

200.00
75,r24.45

L45,737.71

3,520.99

3,007.19
L,684.12

35,000.28

Run by Ashley Bretherton on7/I1i2023 9:38:52 AM
Page 190 of 191



Pay Batch 7l27l23Total

City of Lockport Pay Day Register
Pay Date Range 07107123 - 07120123

Pay Batch 7127123

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the persons named
in this payrollan cmpoyed sobly in and have
actually performed Ote futins of positions and

lntficded for the
PAID on

f-'. . r\-i rl l- ca

Withholdinqs and Deductions
Gross

Imputed Income
Federal
FICA

Medicare
New York State
457 o/o Deduction
457 Flat Dollar Deduction
AFLAC POSTTM
AFLAC PRETM
ALLSTATE POSTTM
ALLSTATE PRETAX

Child Support
Child Support - Maine
COLONIAL LIFE POSTTAX

Firefighter Life Ins
FSA PRETM
Health Ins 298 Class 2 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 2 Single
Health Ins 298 Class 3 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 3 Single
Health Ins 298 Class 4 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 4 Single
L&M LIFE

NEW YORK UFE
RET ERS LOANS

RET PF SEC 414H ARREARS

Retire ERS Tier 6 <= $100,000
Retire ERS Tier 6 q=$45,000

Retire ERS fiqr 6 <=945,000 OT
Retire ERS nsr 6 <=955,000
Retire ERS fisr 6 <=$55,000 OT
Retire ERS Tsr 6 <=$75,000
Retire PFRS q= $55,000
Retire PFRS Tier 6 <= $100,000
Retire PFRS Tier 6 <= $75,000
Retire PFRS Tier 6 <=
Retire pFRS nsr 6 <=945,000
Retire pFRS Tsr 6 <=955,000

s92,6L2.78

Employees in Pay Batch 257
Female Employees in Pay Batch 68
Hours Description Hours Gross
2074 Disability - 207A Disability 160.0000 L,72060
BERV - Bereavement 40.0000 899.16
CMPE 1.0 - Comp Earned @ 1.0 145.7500 .00
CMPE 1.5 - Comp Earned @ 1.5 13.5000 .00
CMPU - Comp Time Used 167.0000 4,861.13
COVID-CORONAVIRUS HOUR .OOOO 17.18
EDAY - Extra Day 176.0000 6,326.66
FHDB - Floating Holiday Buy Out 120.0000 4,818.97
FHDU - Floating Holiday Used 476.0000 15,860.66
FLSA - FLSA .0000 663.32
HOL- Holiday .0000 25.77
LONG - Longevity Payment .0000 1,500.00
MILI - Military Time 72.0000 2,961.45
OOT - Out of Title B82.0000 33,275.83
OT 1.0 - Overtime at Straight 1.0 16.7500 684.58
OT 1.5 - Overtime @ 1.5 1,500.7500 67,775.0I
OT 1.5 SHIFT 10o/o - OT @ 1.5 32.0000 I,L44.30
PRSU - Personal Used 101.5000 3,921.91
REG - Regular 11,166.5000 326,447.3L
REG PT - Regular Part T'ime 184.5000 6,296.03
REG SHIFT 10o/o - Regular Shift 164.0000 4,328,52
REG SHIFT 15olo - Regular Shift 224.0000 6,047.24
REGS - Regular Seasonal 2,075,2500 33,166.31
RET REF1 - Ret Retund Contrib & .0000 567.96
RETRO - Retroactive Pay .0000 (58.39)
RGS - Regular - Salary 70.0000 .00
SAL - Salary .0000 3,806.51
SAL PT - Salary Part Time .0000 1,865.37
SCKE - Sick Earned 6.0000 .00
SCKU - Sick Used 603.0000 18,839.68
STIP - Stipend .0000 192,31
VACU - Vacation Used 1,396.0000 44,657.4A
Total 19,792.5000 $592,612.78

Gross Base Benefits
Health Ins 298 Class 2 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 2 Single
Health Ins 298 Class 3 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 3 Single
Health Ins 298 Class 4 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 4 Single
HM Family Flat
Total

Employer Taxes
FICA

Medicare
Total

Gross Base

26,975.19
9,023.82

8t,293.49
9,279,04
5,183.65
t,217,83

800.00

$t33,772fi2

Gross Base

36,150.41 583,069.11
8,454.77 583,069.11

66,488.64
36,150,41

8,454.77
27,66t.94

6,4L9.26
10,990.38

233.75
415.06
760.74

632.70
87.AA
202.00

55.40
101.67

536.61
2,239.20

884.68
1,164.08

724.35

523.r2
135.31
24.68

301.38
1,869.00

63.62
560.84

t,736.94
92.82

704.82

85.19
650.68

r,4L9.43
1,612.50
1,480.37

263.58
828.25

92.94

557,340.&
583,069.11
583,069.11
565,659.47

79,092.84

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
r,474.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
9,753.70

57,897.27
3,094.10

20,406.71
2,t76.87

t4,669.34
40,554.24
30,136.86
34,942.6r
4,993,97

27,609.10
2,655.4r

r,340.47
470.04
500.40

t,778.49
4,2L6.L5
5,941.89
1,544.78
7,167.71

706.91

2,916.62
703.37

2,255.60
1,855.13

200.00
14,288.32

136,655.57
49L.73

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

$44,605.18

Workers' Comp Gross Base

Workers Compensation - Sewer 2,787.83 44,423.44
Workers Compensation - Water 2,673.52 39,172.65
Workers Compensation 50o/o 689.50 7,440,69

Total $34,971.9s

Direct Deposits Amount

Alden State Bank

Amherst Federal Credit Union
Armed Forces Bank
Bancorp Bank
Bank of Akron
Bank of America
BANK OF AMERICA (2)
BANK OF AMERICA (4)
BANK OF AMERICA (5)

Bank on Buffalo

Capital One 360
Chase

Chase Bank
Chime
Gtizens Bank
Cornerstone Comm FCU

ESL FCU

Run by Ashley Brethefton on7i2512023 9:27:22 AM Page 167 of 168



2
i:i{y *f L*ckport Employee Anniversary

Repoft
August

Date Years
11 Pratz,
1088 Hale, warren D ibliC.o-DeJe-Ztr/L
1118 Piedmont, Adam R

1135 Streckewald, Matthew T
1112 Morgan, Aric J

1095 Hurtgam/ Matthew K

1085 Giansante, Luke W
1119 Pittman, Anthony D

1164 Israel, Susan E

1054 Antonik, Jeremy M

1055 Learn, Andrew A
1072 Boyer, Wade V

iii! iffil; j:fi:il:?'^*t fu1303 Stout, Timothy H II
1334 Previte, Scott F
1453 Fredrickson, Jonathan P

1502 Edgette, Paul M II
1503 Kuczmarski, Brandon J

1504 Domescek, Nicole F

1505 Edwards, Carol M

Total Fmployees 21

Pri

tment
Police Department
Police Department
Police Department
Police Department
Police Department
Police Department
Police Department
City Assessor's Office
Water Distribution
Water Filtration
Police Department
City Treasqrer
Public Works
Public Works

Mayor's Office
Fire Department
Water Distribution
Fire Department
City Assessor's Office
City Clerk's Office

08lz9lL98s
0812311993

081291200s

08129/2005

0812112006

081t612007
0812012007

0812312007

0B/3U200e
0812212016

08129/2016

0810612017

08/13/2018
08/0s/2019
0B/0s/2019
0812412020

0:810212021

0810r/2022
08/rs/2022
0812912022

0813012022

''rmi,Y

18

18

77

16

16

16

T4

7

7

6

,'1iS(
4

4

3

2

1

1

I
1

Run by Mary Pat Holz on0710712023 12:39:13 PM Page 1 of 1



3

Deputy City Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Subiect:

cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
Thursday, July 27, 2023 10:57 AM
'Deputy City Clerk'

FW: Block Party

Agenda - Block Party * Bridlewood Drive, September l$h

Resalution

Alderman Fogle:
Resolved that pursuant to their request, permission is hereby granted to the residents of

-, 

, to barricade said street at Transit and Bridlewood Drive on August September 10,2023
from 11 am - 6 pm for a block party,

And be it further
Resolved that the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution be and the same is

hereby authorized and directed to arrange for delivery of barricades, to the area prior to said event.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

From: Demetrius Grant <dgrant@lockportny.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 27 ,2023 8:38 AM
To: cityclerk@lockportny.gov
Subject: RE: Block Party

Yes thank you!

DenA*o Aatcf
Sr. Account Clerk
Treasurer's Omce
City Of Lockport
One Locks Plz,

Lockport, NY 14094
Office:776-439-6745
Fax: 716439-5550

From: citvclerk@ lockportnv.gov <cityclerk@ lockportny.sov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 26,2023 2:38 PM

To:'Demetrius Grant' <dgrant@lockportnv.gov>
Subject: RE: Block Party

Sounds good -
So:
Btock party

1



4

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Agenda Description:Bills Elvis Community Tailgate

Presented By:Lock 34l Lockport Main Street lo,*
07t20t2023Submitted:

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award

Fund Utilization Request

J Local Law Change

Community Development

Community Event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

Other

Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

Pleose provide to Clerk ot ledst 9_gslen!!s!l!sE prior to Councll meeting. Otherwise request will go ta foltowing meeting.

Summary of Resolution:

attached

Explanation of Attachments:

Event Maps & Summary of Resolution

be released publically, please denote a check in this field: _
include all backup any of this information is confidential andquotes, meeting minutes, emails, etc.,.

Cl erk/ Leg a l/F i n a n ce Ap prov a I :

Notes:

Name: Date of Approval:



Lockport Main Street, in conjunction with Bills Elvis (John Lange), Lock 34 Bar & Grill,
Gonzos, are planning a Community Tailgate Fundraiser in Memory of Beau Miller, to
support Kids' Escaping Drugs.

This event will take place on Monday September 11th, 2023 rom 4:00pm to
approximately 7:30pm on Main Street in Lockport, NY from the intersections of Main St.
& cottage to the intersection of Main St & Locust Street. This event will include vendors,
live music, activities, raffles, & games for all ages.

We request permission to close Main Street to through traffic from Cottage Street to
Pine Street and from Pine Street to Locust Street for the duration of the event.
We request permission to place portable sanitation units on Main Street for this event.
We request the Director of Highways & Parks to arrange delivery of refuse bins to the
area prior to 9/1 112023 & permit delivery and pick up of barricades at each intersection.
We request to have access to electricity available at the light posts along Main Street.
We request a Temporary No Parking Zone on Main Street from 6:00am- 7:00pm on
9t11t23.
Each licensed entity has applied with the NYS Liquor Authority for a Temporary Beer,
Wine, & Cider Permit. We request the Local Open Container law be waived during the
duration of the event. Lock 34 Bar and Grill will be licensing 71 Main Street-S1 Main
Street. Gonzos will be licensing 50 Main Street - 1 Main Street

.,







b

Crry or Locrconr
One Locks Plaza
Lockport, New York 14094
(716) 439-6631
E-mail: trusso@lockportny.gov

TIM RUSSO
Director of Finance

- FINANCUL OPINION MEMO -

To:Mayor and Common Council
From: Timothy Russo, Director of Finance
Date: 6/ 612023, revised 7 12012023

Regarding: Personnel Title Amendment in Water Dishibution
Data Used in Determination: New World Personnel Data, Budget Data
Other Parties Consulted / Referenced / Involved in Determination: Public Works Supervisor

The Public Works Supervisor in charge of Water Distribution has requested that an upcoming
vacant position, a Water Maintenance Worker (AFSCME 5-7, budgeted at$43,946) be amended to
an FIEO position (AFSCME 8-1, to be budgeted as $38,396) to better fit the needs of the department.

Said amendment would produce a minor net savings in the department, assuming a new
employee on single health coverage takes the position. Note that in the long term, this action would
produce net costs, as the top step of the Water Maintenance Worker is $45,279 while the FIEO maxes
out as $48,055, a difference of $2,775 (which increases to slightly over $3k with FICA and retirement
costs).

Due to the minor difference this action would produce to the budget, the associated resolution
will only amend the personnel detail and not the budget.

Thank you,

--4-.ryZ-.t/aza*
Tim Russo
Finance Director


